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AC_176339228_1 

Dear Planning Inspectorate 

Planning Act 2008 - Application for a Development Consent Order - Sunnica Energy Farm 
Our Client: Drug Development Solutions Limited 
Our Client's Interested Party Reference Number: SUNN-015 
Request to be heard at a Compulsory Acquisition Hearing 
Plot Numbers 16-04, 16-05 and 16-06 

We act on behalf of Drug Development Solutions Limited, an interested party in the above named 
application for a Development Consent Order.  

We write further to the Rule 8 letter dated 4 October 2022. 

On behalf of our client, we would like to register a request to be heard at the Compulsory Acquisition 
Hearing (the Hearing). The Hearing will be attended virtually by our Jonathan Bower 

). 

We will contact the Planning Inspectorate with further details about what topics/agenda items we would 
like to be heard on once the agenda for the Hearing is released. 

We thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

Yours faithfully 

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 




